MAYOR LINDA GORTON h\ L EXI N GTO N THERESA REYNOLDS

DIRECTOR
GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS

TO: LINDA GORTON, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: THERESA REYNOLDS, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: FEBRUARY 6, 2026
SUBJECT: Acceptance of an Increased Award from Kentucky Cleaner Water Round 2

Grant from American Rescue Funds for the East Hickman Pump Station
Expansion and Rehabilitation Project

Request: Council authorization to execute a Conditional Commitment Letter and accept additional
federal funding from the Kentucky Cleaner Water Round 2 Grant (American Rescue Plan Act funds)
in the amount of $990,202 for the East Hickman Pump Station Expansion and Rehabilitation
Consent Decree project, bringing the total project cost to $3,770,202.

Purpose of Request: This grant is for the construction of increasing pumping capacity, monitoring
force main odor control and improving screening management facilities at the station. The project is
currently under construction and $990,202 in grant funds has been reallocated from completed grant
projects. On January 22, 2026 (Resolution 011-2026), Council approved reallocation of awarded
Kentucky Cleaner Water grant funding (ARPA). The purpose of this resolution is to provide
approval documentation in the format required by Kentucky Infrastructure Authority (KIA).

This project is part of the Consent Decree Remedial Measures Plan (RMP) project schedule
approved by the Commonwealth and the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). The project
is scheduled for completion by December 31, 2026.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? $990,202 has been awarded

FY2026. No match required. Future years long term O&M costs will be a component of the Fund
4002 operating budget.

Are the funds budgeted? Budget amendment is in process.
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